P/ outh

Mr Ross Johnston

Plymouth Local Access Forum
Floor 1

Civic Centre

Plymouth

PL1 2AA

ANTHONY PAYNE

Director of Development & Regeneration
Plymouth City Council

Civic Centre

Plymouth

PL1 2AA

Tel: (01752) 304170

Fax: (01752) 304852

Email: anthony.payne@plymouth.gov.uk
www.plymouth.gov.uk

Date: Friday 10™ December 2010

When calling or telephoning please ask for: Anthony Payne

My Ref: AP/MC/Cor/RJ20101210

Dear Mr Johnston,

Your Ref:

Thank you for your letter dated 2" December which has been received today.

In respect of your questions and points raised, for which we are grateful to you for taking the
time to outline, a detailed response, has been requested from the Transport Department and
as soon as these have been answered, we will respond in full.

Thank you for your patience and understanding in this matter.

Yours sincerely,

¥

Anthony Payne
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